

From: Ryan Olson

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: February 22, 2012

Subject:

---

Message:

I apologize for the confusion with the multiple applications. The project was initially licensed under 0276-EL-PL-2010 for 2.4GHz 28W transmitter. We are no longer using the 2.4GHz system. I was initially attempting to add the new license under this under Flight Research Inc. 0017-EX-ML-2012. The issue regards ownership of various components of the project. This initial application was under Flight Research Inc. which owns the aircraft but not the installed system or radios. The National Test Pilot School leases the aircraft and owns all components associated with the project. As the owner of the system the National Test Pilot School would like to continue with application 0079-EX-PL-2012. Please close all other applications.

Thank you,

Ryan